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From: Sean Desjardins

To: Karen Kharatyan

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: Ethnoarchaeology of Inuit See-Mammal Hunting, Northwest Foxe Basin Project - 3BC-EIS
Date: Friday, June 01, 2012 11:16:30 AM

Hello, Ms. Kharatyan. The license would be issued under my name. McGill University's Department of
Anthropology is my institutional affiliation. If you have any additional questions or require more
clarification, please don't hesitate to contact me. Thanks so much for your time.

Sincerely,

Sean Desjardins

Department of Anthropology / Département d’'anthropologie
McGill University / Université McGill

Tel: (514) 443-0082

Fax: (514) 398-7476

E-mail / Courriel: sean.desjardins@mail.mcgill.ca

From: Karen Kharatyan [k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 6:43 PM

To: Sean Desjardins

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Ethnoarchaeology of Inuit See-Mammal Hunting, Northwest Foxe Basin Project - 3BC-EIS

Hello Mr. Desjardins,

Could you please let the NWB know whether your Water Licence would be under your name or under
McGill University?

Regards,

Karén Kharatyan, Ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org
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